FILED 1/5/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 00433-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Samantha Cibula; Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Thank you for the confirmation. We will move the documents requested below to new Dkt 20210008.

From: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Please move Document Nos. 13499-2020, 13526-2020, 13525-2020, 13528-2020, 13671-2020, 13672-2020.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 10:26 AM
To: Samantha Cibula; Julie Phillips
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Please provide the specific DNs that need to be moved from Docket 20200008 to Docket 20210008
and we will make the changes.

Thank you,
Dorothy

From: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

| request that the petitions requesting qualified representative status in 2021 that were filed in Docket No. 20200008 be
moved to Docket No. 20210008 docket.

Thanks,
Samantha

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 9:51 AM
To: Samantha Cibula

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Good morning Samantha,



In December, there were several requests for naming of qualified rep filed in 20200008 for 2021. As
the orders addressing the requests are beginning to be filed with CLK, we need a request from you (or
whoever you designate in your office to make the request) to have all of those requests moved to new
docket 20210008. That will allow us to add the parties to the party list in 20210008 and enable us to
actually issue the orders. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy



